_ Sanwar Parvez

From:
* Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 6:55 PM
To: Saiful Bashar (bashar@cross-world.com)
Cc: 'habib@cross-world.com'; 'masud@cross-world.com’; 'iftekhar@cross-world.com';

‘ariful’; 'Sayeful Islam Khan'; 'adib@cross-world.com’; 'kabir@cross-world.com'’

Subject: FW: EAE BBT offer Costomer 2 Clontwernls U,
SP o 'ﬁaméwﬁm” .

Dear Bashar vi, Q‘_LJL?, Ot + o4 {oz./lolé, .
As per below mail , Please arrange to delivery of bellow BBT spares goods. S{J uﬁ'\u PY v IO a} M;A 37‘
SL# Code Descriptions Qty. | Unit
‘ FOREIGN CURRENCY PORTION ‘ N
1 3048647 | KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W 168 M
2 3024556 | KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L1 31 Pcs
3 3024555 | KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L2 31 Pcs
4 3024554 | KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L3 32 Pcs
N 3024557 | KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L123 25 Pcs
6 1004190 | KAM/KAP LIGHT FITTING/UNIVERSAL FIXING BRACKET 156 Pcs
7 3025160 | AK MOUNTING JOINT SET Pcs
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Customer details are given bellow: 2B }olﬁ—’) \f"*ﬁ.\lgl ‘ ¥ PiSi=
Valug © ¢, &
Tuhin Barua | B.Sc. EEE (sl d Vb, 1

Asst. Manager - Central Electrical & Innovation LL
Regency Garments Limited Ple o aﬂ\
the difference is our people

PO Box 4223 CEPZ | Chittagong | Bangladesh.

800615 ext 200 | & +88 31 740020 | & +88 01713 432767
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vhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: 4880 2 5881 6205| m: 017777197%
w: www.cross-world.com

ﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 6:22 PM

To: Tuhin Barua (Maintenance)'

Cc: "tuhinrgl@gmail.com'; 'ariful@cross-world.com'; 'mefta@cross-world.com'
Subject: RE: EAE BBT offer

Ok. Noted with Thanks <

Best Regards



